CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH

P. 0. DRAWER 10682 . RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA 33419
(561) 845-4180 FAX: (561) 842-5105

DIRECTOR OF

PROCUREMENT

To: JAMES WOOD, INTERIM INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MANAGER

From: RICKEY LITTLE, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF PROCUREMENT(P\L

Date: DECEMBER 12, 2018

Subject: RECOMMENDATION: COOPERATIVE PURCHASE INCREASE STORAGE

CAPACITY

Please be advised that the Procurement Department collaborated with the Information
Technology Department in securing pricing from ePLUS GROUP INC. to cooperative
purchase, Increase storage capacity backup and disaster recovery capabilities for
on-site and offsite data availability, cyber security, high availability, failover,
redundancy, and connectivity.

The City of Riviera Beach Information Technology Department has an immediate need to
address Increase storage capacity.

Accordingly, the Procurement Department recommends approval of the cooperative
purchase of increase storage capacity.
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